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A HISTORY OF THE POLICE IN NEWCASTLE.

In 1797 Lieutenant John SHORTLAND sailed into the Hunter
River in search of escaped convicts. Soon after, a small gettlement
was established. In 1804 after a conviet rebellion in Sydney, 70
of the orst convicts were sent to Newcastle. Having already been
transported to the colony for their criminal acts, banighment to
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the new, small settlement seemed the only appronriate action.

The new settlement grew with the addition of convicts who
were beilng punished for their second and third crimes. They were
supervised by a Superintendent and a small party of military.
Captain James WALLIS, a soldier was appointed Commandant in Newcagtle
in 1816 and carried out his duties until 1818. A later Commandant
Major MORRIGETT, often carried out the duties of the Police Officer
in the settlements He met in the Police office with any complain-
ant; coanvict, heuring the versions of an incident. He wculd then
adjudicate, deciding the guillt and the punishment. Only wurder

nearings were forwarded to Sydney for decision.i
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To maintain order the Constables were sel

e
behaved of the convietcs. dJohn SMITH convicted of Btealing in
(o) ~

England and ftransp.rted to the colony became Chief Constable in the

early settlement of Newcagtle. In 181C he had a troop of 17 men
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under his control.g He was later given a grant of land at Es
Maitland. On the 1st August, 1925 George MUIR was appointed Chief
Constable and remained in that position until his retirement in
1830.

During 1810 a number of buildings were built for Police
purposes. A weatherboard barrack for the Chief Constable, a watch-
houge for Constables adjoining the landing place and barracks for
the Constables. The Tirst gaol was built on a site that is now

cecupied by the Top of the Town Motor Inn, Shortland Esplanade

In 1828 Lieutenant ROBIRTEON helped with the formation of the
first Mounted Police and in that year a troop was stationed at
Newcastle. Their initial purpose was to ¢ombabt the activities of

bushrangers in the Hunte: Valley area. The Folice strength of the
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grea of Newcagtle appears to have varied. Under John SMITH in 1819
there were 17 Constables.2 By 1830 the Foot Police had been

reduced to 5.

Farly records show that some of the Constsbles had difficulty
in changing their convict ways. On the 1st July, 1819 Constable
John MENSLOWE was given 25 laghes for 'seizing rum smuggled on shore
and afterwards purloining it'. On the 16th August, 1819 Ccnstable
John GARSIDES was given 50 lashes for 'on wharf allow a boat to be
taken away'.i The commission of crime by Constables was treated
seriously when one conciders that a convict Edward TOBINS who was
a consistent offender was given only %0 lashes in 1819 for 'Attemptin;

to stab a Constable'

In 1827 a Police Magistrate, Samuel WRIGHT was appointed to
Newcastle. As a member of the Bench of Magistrates he had control
of the Police in Newcastle. The Police organisation was not a
single operational unit. Police were under the control of Police
Magistrates in each area. The Bench of Magistrates had centrel of
the Police until a Bill establishing the Hew South Wales Police

o

Force was given Royal Assent on the 1st March, 1862. New Police
regulations came into force. The purpose of the regulations was to
organige the Force throughout the State as one, with one set of
rules instead of the fragmented Force pre 1862.2 The rules of
management of the Police Force were made up of 399 rules covering
70 pages. The first 12 sections covered the general duties of the
Force, both officers and men. Many old Police Officers either
resigned or were pensioned from the old Force and each member

wishing to join the new Force had to auply.

The rules of management divided the Force into wvariousigrades;
Mounted, Foot, Water and Detectives. The men were also divided into
ranks; Superintendents, Inspectors, Sub-Inspectors, Sergeants,
Constables and Aboriginazl Trackers. The Depot, or Headquarters,
was in Sydney and under the immediate supervision of the Inspector-
General !fr FOSBERRY. The Detective Force comprised of Sub-Inspectors
and Constables and were under the control of an officer in Sydney.
The colony was divided into Districts and Sub-Districts with each
District under the control of a OSuperintendent. '
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Potential Constables had to be uader 30 years of age, of
strong constitution, medically fit and would be taken in for a
three day trial after which, if satisfactory, would undergo a
12 month probation. Constables were required to devote their
whole time to the Police Service, serve and reside wherever

demanded and not marry without the permission of the Superintendent.-

With the re-organisation of the Force, Samuel HCOLT who had
been the Chief Constable of Police for the Port of Newcagtle 1844 -
1862 retired. On the 21 October, 1862 at a Testimonial honouring
him he was presented with a Gold Watch and Chain by the citizens
of Newcastle.§ Testimonials and presentations were common upon the
retirenent or transfer of respected Police Officers in the early
years. One wonders how the Police Department would react today
if a situation similar to that of Detective McHATTIE arose. At his
retirement a testimonial was held on the 9th Uctober, 1915 at which
the Senior Detective was Lrezented with a gold medal and 75
sovereigns by the citizens of Newcagtle.2 The newspapers of the
early years contain many reports of Testimonials for Police Officers
at which they were presented with a money purse full of gold
sovereigns.

"

After the re-organisabion, IIr MORLISEIT was the Guperintendent
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in charge of the North Eastern Police District with his headquarters

at Maitland. The area of his conbrol was from HNambucca in the north,
Scone to bthe west and Gosford to fthe south.lg 2% men patrolled

the District in 1879, In the sub-district of Newcastle the first
Inspector was Mr HUCSEY. Between 1864 and 1868 followed Mr WONG

and Mr HARRISON. There were many reccrds found in the Newcastle
Chronicle and IHlerald of representations made by responsible esitizens
for the Headquarters of the District to be transferred to the mere
populated lewcastle. On the 1st August, 1921 the Headquarters of
the North Eagtern Police District was trasferred to Newcastle under

the control of the Superintendent CHILDS.

the
ated
at 90 - 94 Hunter Street. The building was erected between 1859 -
1861 by the builder John SCANLON at a cost of £1,925. In 1893

Police in the sub-district of Newcastle and then later
c

District Headquarters were housed in a handsome buildeng lo

an
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extra storey wyas added, slceping accomodation for 16 men as well as

. . - 5 & 11
inproved working conditions were prcvided at a cost of £1,742.—

In 1879 there were 123 Police Officers in the North Eastern
¥ .
L

Folice District sta“ioned etations at Newcastle, Humilton,
Waratah, Lambton, New Lambton, Vallsernd, Stockton, Bullock Island
(Carrington), Wickham, Tighes Hill and Charlestown, all of those

3 . e ) g 12
stationeés being within the inner area of the District.—

Many representations were made by concerned citizens and were
reported in the newspapers of the 19th - early 20th century about
the lack of sufficient numbers of Police Officers. In 1868 the
residents of Lambton complained that they ought to have a Constable.
Sub-Inspector HARRIZON agreed and he said,

"a place where there are four public houses ought to

.
have a Constable.‘ii

An editorial in the Newcastle Chronicle, 28th October, 69

supported the call for more Police in the colliery townships of

¥ <

Wallsend, Lambton, New Lambton, Waratah and Pitt Town, an area of
10,000 people, 30 pnublic houses and yet only two Police, one at

ViR 4
d.ié Citizens were hopeful when it we

Waratah and one at Wallsen
reported in the Newcagtle Chrcnicle, 11th November, 186C that,
"in ten days time a Constaoble will take up duties at

12

Nothing further wag meported until a report in the Newcastle Morning

Lambtone.

Herald ¢m the 3rd May, 1876 that the authorities were shamed into
aprointing a Police Officer at Lambton.ié In 1886 a new Police

Station was built at Lambton.

In 1886 the Newcastle Borough Council made a formal reguest
to the Inspector - General for more Police. They claimed that for
the population within their srea from Nobbys, Wickoam Bridge to The
Junction there was- a large population and 63 public houses. To
Police that area there were 16 Police including the Inspectors. The
“esponse from the Colonial Secretary's office has a familiar tone,

"The Inspector-General considers more Police are required

w17

in Newcastle and will endeavour to meet.

In 1899 the Police launch 'Nemesis', a sixteen year old steam
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launch with z speed of 8 knots was brought to Newcastle for patrols
of the water ways. On board there was sufficient space for
prisoners and accoﬁgdation for the crew.ié In the year 1900 Police
at Newcastle received a Prison van for the purpose of Prisoner tran-
sport. Reporting its arrival in the Newcastel Morning Herald said,
"After many years of waiting, Newcastle Police have at
last risen to the dignity attaching to the possession of
a genuine 'Black Maria'. The new vehicle which was put
into prisoner trangpwrbservice yesterday is neat, stylish
and apparently comfortable, but it is not large enough
for a city of Newcastle's size and importance, as it will
accoﬁ%date only about six passengers, a mere flea bite
on an fter pay day" list. The vehicle resembles a
presentable mourning coach and has amblazoned on the side
in gilt and scroll the mystic letters "V.R." which are
sometimes deseribed as an abbreviation of '"virtue

u/_l_(i

rewarded'.

Police of today will have little difficultJin relating to the
problems of the Police of yesteryear. The activities of hoodlums
on the street and the confrontations with them appear to have change
little. 1In 1877 at the Naval Brigade Hotel, Watt Street four Police
without any assistance from a large crowd that had gathered, fought
with 14 drunken seamen.gg In 1889 a lone Police Officer had to
confront a large groun of ralilway workers at Adamstown.gl Newspaper
reports of the Court Lists show that street crime similar to that
of today was occurring. ©Gtatistics of the crime going before the
Police Magistrate:& Newcastle for 1870 show that anti-social 4
behaviour existed then as:it. does now. For offences against the
person there were 270 persons arrested, for offences against
property there were 253 persons arrested and 496 persons were chargec
with drunkeness.gg

Police Officers saw action in & number of wars. #As far back
as 1885 when the Inspector-General Mr Fosbery asked the local
Inspector to seek volunteers for military service in the event of

-

PR e o
hostilities between England and Russia.=2 TFhere does not appear
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(70)
be any records of Police serving in the Military until the Vorld
War 1. At the instigation of Constable J. CHANDLER, at Newcastle

500/
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on the 25th July, 1918 a Roll of Honour was unveiled by the
Superintendent GOULDER in memory of those who served in World War 1.

In 1921 the first Conference of the newly formed Police
Association was held in Sydney. The Association became active in
campaigning for Police Officers. Sergeant J. BELL bhecamz President
and Constable O. PALMIR the Secretary of the first Newcostle branch
of the Association.

In 1925 there was some concern that the Police Station at
Newcastle was inadequate and the question was asked whether it shoulc
be removed or remodelled. Frior to the Headquarters of the Districh
being moved to occupy the Police Station in Hunter Street there was
a residence for a married man attached and the married Constable's

wife was paid to act as the Police Matron, used for searching of
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female prisoners and matters relating to women and children. Wit!
the trangfer of the Headquarters the residence was turned into offic
i
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accomodation for the Sunerintendent and staff. There were gugges!
that the prorerty be sold and one cenural Police Station be buillt on
another site for the City's Hurpose, at less cost. The coraer of
King and Darby Streets was the suggested site and the argument was
that the value of the Hunter Street Police Station site, £28,300

and that amount of money cculd provide more adequate facilities elser
where. It took until 1977 until that was finally done and in that
year the new and present city Police Station commenced to be built.
on a site at the corner of Watt and Church Streets, Newcastle, the
site of what was previously Police residences, 66 and 68 Watt Street,
and the Police stables which were later converted to become the
Police garage. It is interesting to note that when the demolition of
the residences first commenced newspapers reported the start of work
on the new {6 miilion Police Station. Upon the official opening of
the same building in 1983 the newspapers reported the opening of the
$10 million building.

Some other interesting buildings owned, occupied and sometimes
left disused by the Police were the Newcastle West Police Station,
located on the north side of Hunter Street, east of Union Stres

.../



which was closed as a Police Station in 1935 but continued to
orerate in other ways for some time. It has been a call box
residence and lockup for females. It has also has been used by the
Vice Squad and Licensing Police. The original boat shed for the
water Police was situated at a site about 50 metres west of the
present Water Police Stetion. The present Water Police building

was built in 1957 and has been used as a lMorgue. The builldings
which are still situated at the corner of Scott and Pacific Streets,
circa' 1890, were built as residences but later had life as the
Police Traffic Branch. There was a call box at the intersection of
High, Bingle and Anzac Streets, Newcastle, another néar the corner
of Zaara Street and Shortland Esplanade above Newcastle Beach. There
was also a call box/residence ~ oh the western side of Darby Street
between Bull and Farry Strcets. The buildings that previously
occupied the site of the present Police Station, circa' 1875, number
66 was buillt as barracks for unmarried Police and number 68 as a
residence for married Police. A stable that later became the Police
Gerage was built at the back of the residences and each of them was

de2molished to make way for the present building.

Police of the 19th Century and early 20th Century seem to have
been little different to those of us of today. They suffered from a
shortage of manpower, inadequate working conditions, doubts about
Their promotional system and they considered that they were lowly
paid. They had to deal with men and women of vidlence, street
hoodlums and a wide range of demending duties. They like the:Police
of today were able to put that all aside and still carry out their
work in a proffessional manner, still arresting and convicting persor
for all types of crime, keeping the streets safe for the law abiding

citizens to frequent.
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SUMMARY OF INTERVIEW BETWEEN GLENN CROMPTON, DOUGLAS LITHGOW
AND KEITH PARSONS ON SUNDAY, 3 SEPTEMBER, 1989.

The interview is one between Glenn CROMPTON who is a
Detective Senior Gonstable in the New South Wales Police
Force, attached to Newcastle Police Station, Keith PARSONS
who is the son of retired Sergeant First Class Ewen Grant
PARSONS and Douglas LITHGOW who is the son of retired
Superintendent George Malcolm LITHGOW. The interview was
conducted at the home of Douglas LITHGOW at 18 Hillcrest
Parade, Highfields on Sunday, 3rd September, 1989. The inter-
view was conducted along the line that both Keith and Doug
were sons of Police Officers and would be able to offer their
views of their fathers' occupations and also the effect that
the Police Force had on their own lives.

Superintendent George Malcolm LITHGOW Jjoined the New
South Wales Police Force in 1927 aged 23 years and served until
his retirement in 1964. For many years up until 1957 he
served ag the Chief Prosecutor, Newcastle, having charge of the
Police Prosecuting Branch, North Eastern Police District.

Ewen Grant PARSONS joined the New South Wales Police Force
in 195§ aged about 27 years and he retired at the rank of
Sergeant First Class in 1974 whilst attached to the Prosecuting
Branch, Newcastle. DMr Lithgow came from a rural background,
moving from the family farm at Gilgandra to Jjoin the Police
Force. Mr Parsons came from Metropolitan Sydney and worked
as a piano tuner prior to entering the Police. Despite their
contrasting beginnings both men found themselves specialising
within the Police Force in Prosecuting. ZEach of them
progressed through the fields of General Duties in the
Sydney area to their positions as Prosecutors, with Mr Lithgow
progressing with promotion to Commissioned rank and positions

as an officer at both Wagga Wagga and Newcagtle.

Both Dough and Keith spoke of the difficulties and
unfairness of the promotional system. The system partiéularly
disadvantaged Mr Parsons becauge he joined the Force at the
age of 27 losing eight years in seniority to those who Jjoined
at the earliest eligible age. Both did progress to senior
ranks and Mr Lithgow was appointed Superintendent, Assistant
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Officer, North Eastern Police District. During the interview
they both spoke about the childish type situation of favour-
tism within the job. How, depending on whether or not one
was a Mason or a Catholic, a sportsman or a non-sportsman,
those béing necessary attributes at different times if one

sought promotion of a favourable transfer.

Both Superintendent LITHGOW and Sergeant PARSONS whilst
stationed in Newcastle as Prosecutors resided in Departmental
premises, situated on the site of the present Police Station,
66 - 68 Watt BStreet, Newcagtle. Co-incidentally when the
Lithgow family vacated the residence the Parsons family moved
in. Years later Keith and Doug met each other under different
circumstances and are now good friends. Keith and Doug spoke
about the problems encountered in living in Police residences
and the uncaring attitude of the Department to the families
who resided in them and to the condition of the houses in
which they lived. Keith spoke from his experience and
interest in old buildings and his knowledge of old Police
Stations in the Newcastle area. He spoke of how a number
of Police Stations in the Hunter Valley were designed by

Mortimer Lewis Junior and were built of similar appearance.

Dough and Keith spoke of their years growing up as sons
of Police Officers and both agreed that there was dn expect-
ation on the part of society for children of Police Officers
to behave in a manner above that expected of children from
other types of families. They spoke about the wages of their
fathers and indicated that wages were low, but at least for
Mr Lithgow, during the depression he was grateful that he at
least had a job, accepting a pay cut as many employees did
during the depression. He recalled that his father had told
him that he was the only person in his street with a job.

Doug rel:zted some incidents which involved Police and
civilians. He spoke about the scandal of the 'yellow socks
mob', yellow socks being the identifying feature of homo-
sexuals who frequented the Newcastle area, parfticularly the
Newcastle baths where there were regular meetings of them.

He also spoke of a young Police Officer stationed at Hamilton
who shot himself in the foot after being accused of stealing.
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It was later found that the accusation was wrong and some

other person, a non-Police Officer admitted the offence.

Police and the cqmraderie within the Froce were discussed.
The social life of Police and the sometimes. neglect of the
women in their lives stood out. The effect: of any tragic
loss of a fellow Police Officer who might have died whilst
on duty was another point covered and both Keith and Doug
spoke of the grief felt by their parents when Police died in
the execution of their duty. Doug spoke of the Police wives,
living in remote locations and how despite not receiving any
recognition from the Police Department, they performed duties
as unpaid, unofficial Police, maintaining the station whilst

their husbands were absent performing his duties.

It is clear from the interview with Doug and Keith that
they are extremely proud of their fathers and the positions
held by them. They indicated the love that their fathers
had for the Jjob that they were part of and the respect that
they had earned from others within and outside the Police
Force. They were typical of Police who served before and aftex
them in that despite the conditions that they were working
under they were still able to perform their duties to the

satisfaction of the Department and the community.
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nterview between Glenn CROMFTON, Keith DARSO“% an
o
Lok

( d Dou
JITHGOW, . The interview 19 for G ronm Lesgs r
gper into Idcal Ristory Cgcr%ub p 11 $HAER

Newcastle District 1862 to 1989 as paﬂf of +he Tobq] history
section of Australian History Oren Foundation. The ianterview
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takes place on Sunday the 3rd of September, 1989 at the home
of Doug Lithgow at 18 Hillcrest Parade, iighfields.
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My nane is Glenn Crompton. I am & ssudent of Australian
History in Open Foundation at Newcastle UniveL51Uy. This
intsrview is between myself, Doug Lithgow and Keith Parsons.
fough and Keith are sons of retired Police Officers.

First of all Kzith, could you outline for me some of your
versonal particulars, date of birth and so on?

Right well I was born on the 22nd November, 1945 in Sydnees I
came to Newcastle to live in 1957 when my father was transferec
up here. I've lived here basically ever since ah I'm not
married, I'm a tencher and I've been a teacher since 1972, a
High BSchool teacher ah is th t about all you want to know.

That's fine, and Doug could you as well?

Well T was born in July, 1933 and zh I've lived mainly in
Sydney ah Vagga, Gilgandre and Newcastle really.

Right, an Keith could you ah, on your father, could you tell
me hisiinamé,; date of birth if you know his date of birth?

Yes his name is Ewen Grant FARSONS, born in Enmore in Sydney
9th October, 1912.

Right, do you recall when he joined the New South Wales IPolice’

It was just on the eve of the second world war. I think
Aupust 1939 or thereabouts.

and do you recall the year or the date that he retired?

yep, it was October, 1972.

£

and the rank that he retired at?
he was a first cliss Sergeant.

Are vou aware of what occupation he had before he joined the
Police Force?

Ah yeah, the main one, he had a number of Jjobs hut he ended up
being apprenticed as a piano btuner/revairer or piano mechanic
whatever you call it, that was a trade that he went throuph
working ror the company Beale and company that made pianos in
Cydnev. I think that was what he spent most of his um pre
Police career in.
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Have you any knowledge of where he was Iirst stationed?
I should have asked him but I've got a feeling that it was

number two or number three. I think it might have been
Clarence Street in =ydney.

o

{

nt Street and
]

Number two over the last few years has been Reger
()
oydney.

number three was Darlinghurst, so it was in

(&)

e
g
S0 it was in the city, it misht have been Regent Street.

Do you have any knowledge of his history or transfers from
when he first Jjoined until when he came to Newcastle?

Ah T know thut um he did a lot of, he did the normal general
duty stuff when he joined in his early yeors then he rorked
in Plain clothes for a while in Sydney, 1 think he worked on
the gold buying sguad, I remember him telling me that once, I
know tha he used to go around all the pawnbroker shops wund
————~ and things um I think in the late 1940's he Joined the
Court staff as a Court Constable, in those days it was sort
of a prelude to training to becone a prosecutor and virtually
all ny my life th=t I can remember he was wlways a Prosecutor
so yvour looking from the late 1940's «l:most until the time
he retired, he wes on light duties for about 12 moanths before
he retired, but most of his career was spent in the Prosecuting
Branch.

right

in Sydney until 1947 and the from the I think ——---

well 1957 he arrived in Newcastle.. Do you recall what renk he
was then?

Well he's always had that, in those days you were given the
rank of Sergeant Third Class no matter what your rank was.
Probably a Constsble.

Probalby an acting Sergant?

an acting Sergeant, so he was probably still a Constable but
Dad didn't join “he Police until I think he was twenty eight
years of age which meant that um, and they werevery long
periods between ranks in those dayg with the seniority system,
no he was probably still a Senior Yonst.ible something like that
but he was as long as I can remember he has always been
Sergeant.

Yes and the reason for his transfer here was that only to take
prosecuting duties?

Well, he was at the Prosecutor's staff in Sydney and I think
that there was basically two reasons, one was that my parents
were living in a flat and had no, very little income and it was
a chance to live in a Government house at 17 and 6 a week rent
which meant that they might have a chande to get on their feet
and save some money to get a house, the other reason was that
I think there were only 30 or 40 prosecutors in those days and

«e/3
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he spent something like three months out of every twelve away
in the bush relieving in Country Courts so after 5, 6 or 7
years of that thut was getting to ah wear him down & bit. I
think the, und also he was surifering, he suffered from asthuma
and ah he felt that the Jjob would have werhapg less pressure
in dewcastle and actually the usthma did disappear when he come
up here along with the all the relieving work, ah as 1 say
being away from his fumily three months of the year cer UVWﬂly
had its toll on Dad's health, so that was one main reason he
cane up.

rs name and

Hy
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e
=
|
o
H

hanks. Doug would I ask you the sames, your
date of birth?

George Malcolm, G eorge Halcolm LITHG0W, ah, he was sorn in
1904, I just can’ recall the quual date, at Gilgandra, he
worked on a farm mainly or his Dad wags in daiying =ctually and
80 most of their after school hours or before school was lookit
after the dairy running the milk around the town. He did try
to start do a bit of share farming. I don't think it was all
very unseccessful :nd in those late twenties and the he went tt
Sydney and Jjoined the Police TForce.

Yes but do you know what year, vou may have told me?
1927
1927
R
es

What year did he retire?

ah, 1964 I think it was, 1964

and the rank that he retired?

he was Superintendent second class I think it was.

IN THE north easbtern Folice Districe?

do you remember or do you have any knowledge of where he
wes first stationed on Jjoining?

Oh ves, in Sgdney, he was always involved in Sydney and wheh
he took up prosecuting fairly early in the ealy 30's and he was
nainly doing the Sydney circuit although I can recell him being
going to say up the coast here to do some special prosecuting
on scme forestry matters you know he was, there were, he was
pretty mobile around the Stzte actually.

Leah
On specific jobs

It sounds like in those days there were a lot less prosecutors
than what there are now?

Yeah there was I think I remember 30 or 40 being the number
and thats probably more like a hundred there I Ahlnk.
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I think that's the, what did they call it,
-rs and the Criminal Investig.ution Brdnch,
4 6 & 10 12 14 16 18 20 of *them.

the Police Drosecutc
1947 and there's 2

Well yeah, that might explain a few things.

So he worked mainly in Sydney or only in Sydney prior to coming
v 1 3 3 g

here was it?

leah, Lut he went to Wagga, prosecuting in Wagga

but as a station, or being stationed though, that was on a

] Co~> §
elieving thing was it?

No, he wss Irosecutor thers at Wagga Hig district went T
think it mi;ht have gone out te Wentworth, you know it was a

pretty olg area where he was prosecubing and you know he was

often up, I think from Batlow out and then he came to Hewcastle
as Chief Prosecutor North Eastern District or something like
that .

Yes.

tdow that I think that post actually disapperred when Dad went

from Newcastle, now its interesting, Xeith's father came in
straight after didn't he?

Yeah, well my father took the place your father left but Dad

9 ;V o y

came in as the Jjunior of the three people there and of course
think Jim MsaRTIN was then became the senior prosecutor of

the Ghree.

Right, 0.K.

So from Senior prosecutor did your father7then go into

commissioned rank in Newcastle or did he go, was he transferred

to get commissioned rank?

No he went to, he went back to Wagga as an Inbpector and T

think he came bhack to Newcastle as an Inspector and then was

and vhen became Superintendent.

Wes he in charge when he became Superintendent or was he 2.I.C4

Well I really don't know, I think that he was for all intents

and purposes.
When would thut be, early 60's?
Yes that was up 'til when he retired.

I think the chief guy then, I think, the Superintendent who
ran the District always lived mext door to us.

Yes well thet

Iﬂan, well an extract from this article on BSaturday the 31st

of October, '64 says 'uhn young Constable became Superlnupﬂdent
George Malcolm LITHGOW, Assistant Officer in charge North
Eastern Police Distr 103.
Right well that -—-———-—--

6.8/5
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I can't think of the guys name that was living next door.

So you had two Superintendents.

Tes, it changed, it varied over the years. We call them the
second in chdzqe of anywhere the bumper upper.

Yes right.

and he was the bumper upper at the time, but sometimes it
would have been an Inspector I guess.

I can't even recall the other chaps name but.

Yeah T can see his face but I can't think of his name, a Col
See

Yeah, it doesn't master

So, so we might talk generally pow, we've covered both fathers,

the um, when you first came to Newcastle were you 71VLDF in

Police residences or were you living independently of the
Department”®

Well you've already said thatb.

Yeah, well we cane, that was one of the motiv.uting reasons Tor
Dad coming here to Me1pdoile so we lived in that residence in
Watt Btreet for something like, uver ulue yearsS.

Is *+hat where the current Police Station is?

Where the current Police &tation is and in

I think that was in €6 /A8

66 something like that. Dad was a fairly, only a year or so

O o
short of retirement the n and then they put a iej'sit on a
house at Hamilton, that's the house they're living in now, so

most of those veurs were Spent in living in that Police
residence in VWatt Street.” ' h . .

Well we, when we were in Sydney Dad wrw first living in a place
in Cr ows Ne st then we bought a house in R,ven Street, Glades-:
ville where we lived ther until we went to Warga. Actually
um, that was +7 or 48 and at Wagga we btented a place there, it
was, and then up here we went into that residence that you
came into there on the corner of Watt and it was always

So for a while you lived next dnor to each other?
Yeah, no, no we moved out and he came in
Oh right

See we never met one another at all, but you know we've become
quite good friends, it was Just incredible it was.

«ee/6
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Well I remember coming to Yewcastle when I was about eight
Dad was up here for a week relicving your father and brought

Mum upr Just to give her a sort of a little helidsy and we had
week ofl school and ended up coming: up and one nicht your

-

Tather showed slides, I can Jjust remember. I can rTemember you
nmother becauge of the way she did her hair in platts, in this
big old house and little did I know that five years later I'd
be bloody well living there.

It was a strange house, I mean because the wind used to blow
and all the carnets used fo 1lift up off the floor.

That's exactly right.

Things haven't changed in Police residences they tell me.

It really was a strange

It was a magnificent old house but it was really run down and
neglected by the Department, it was fairly typical of what
people were expected tc put yp with.

So there were two houses there and
Well there were two houses and four residences, there were twc
double storey buildings and both of them were divided into twc
one sort of on the basis of left to right and the other on the

basis of an up and down.

So this is basically on Lthe corner of Church and Watt Street.
I think the numbers were 66 ancd A8.

and 68.

that's right and there was a lane between them and it went dow
to the Police garage which was the original stables.

and was there a morgue there at that time?

Yes the morgue, oh actually was down by the Courthouse.

In the courthouse.

it was a single storey building behind the courthouse, the
building thats there now, -he 1950's building thats there now,
um, and they used to drive up the laneway.

The morgue only went very recently I bthink.

Well upon the building of the nresent building.

Right.

The morgue went, because the morgue is now around at the
) ) tad
hosnital where it should be.

su o/
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LITHGOW Tes its, the M wasn't very far away because I remember there
were things that often had to be done around the morgue.

CROMPTON Yes I remember, I've heard some funny stories about the morgue;
do you remember any experiences at all?

LITHGOW Well mainly we used to hear a lot of stories about the Court
mainly from the old retrobates that used to be around the
Court you know.

CROMPTON The morgue that is.

LITHGOW Oh well, I think the people that were brought in as drunk
and disorderly there zlways seemed to be a Saturday morning
Court or something for all the ods and sods um the things like
that, but ah we ah we were very fagcinated with the place
when we came down here because it was really old and interest~
ing although I wasn't into historic buildings or anything
like that it was obviously a very interesting old place
but it had been gubd1v1aﬂd its been uartltlonnd in a V° ry
slipshod way becauge you could hear the people next doo
you know, it wasn't very nrivate.

PARSONS I actually did a bit of research on the history once. I know
a little bit about its background, it was, they were built
in 1875 and they were single storey and then in the 1890's
they added the top storey on both buildings, thats why if you
think about it its sort of odd looking in many respects and
the one that, the, #8 was only the Inspector's r681dencv, it
was always Jhﬂ Inspector's veu"dencu, our one was Gthe barracks
for single Constables and um I'm told it was that until the
20's or 30's it weas actually the Traffic Police Office and ther
it became in the 30%s or 40's a résidence again and if'wae a
residence for two Police families and often the Inspector had
one of them didn't he and ah, the Trosecutors probsasbly had
one for a long time too or the Superintendent.

LITHGCW Well when Dad was Superintendent he was out, he was, had a
house out at Wallsend the Wull, which was just the back of
the Wallsend Police Station.

CROIMPTON Oh yes 'cauge, see he would have been Superintendent for the
District, yeah.

LITHGOW Yeah, and it was, the other interesting thing was that um,
the old conviet stone wall down the side you know.

PARSONS Yes, which wasn't a convict wall.

LITIGOW Wasn't 1it?

PARSONS No, but it was very old, 12840's I think.

LITHGOW Oh yeah.

PARSONS and they always ---- it was very weathered and it always,

it looked very frail but it was actually a double thickness
of stone wall wasn't it and it ah whilst it looked frail it
was, it took them --- and they used that as the excuse for
tearing it down at The time it took them months and months to
pull it down, it was, it was really part of Newcastle, the

inrner city!s old character wasn't it, it was a shame Lo see
it go really. ,
ce./8
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It was before it was um before um cement was oh developed,
you know.

When my Dad moved in I remember that Dad, they were pretty
quickly awvwpalled by the, um, by the condition of the place
and ah I think Dad stuck his neck out and pubt in a report

to them --- the Buperintendent about the fact it was really
it had been neglected for decades and just lacked all the some
very basic things for instance, Doug will remember the big
kitchen block at the back which was a seperate building ah
which was actually where the bathroom was the then the middle
of winter you sort of had to go down this uncovered alley way
with, to,,to have a bath in this, this seperate type, cuite
seperate building so after-a lot of ah reports went in,
eventually they spent a lot of money on it, they built an
interior kitchen, sorry, an interior bathroom, the- built a
sort of seperate building and attached it to the ¢ide of the
house and they spent a lot of money renovating it, and some
of the things they Jid of ccurse weren't very, when I think
of it now weren't asthetically com, comuwatible, bub they
certainly upgraded 5he building and neke it fit for um, fit
for, for fairly reasonable living standards, where as, I
think that, it indicated to me¢ how, just how badly in fact
Police were accomodated by the department, and the, the rent
was cheap but you certainly nut up with

Yes.

As Doug said, literally the floorboards had great gaps between
them and in the middle of winter you, the bloody carpet would
lift off the floor, and that's no exaggeration.

No, No.

Well the Police news, your father may still get it, it
regularly has an article on what they call the dum of the
month, sometimes its a Police Station whoing the conditions
that the rolice work under in various places and somethimes
its a residence. Bo things haven't really changed...

No.

that much

if somebody...

Money's not spent.

«..if they could have sold the house to somebody with a half
a million bucks to spend you could have mace a magnificent
residence out of it, but it was, it was like that wasn't it
Doug, it needed a lot of money spent on it.

Well the bathroom was, was this old kitchen building, it

was an oult house you see, so you walked across, ah, a Court-
yard and all the pecople in the houses opposite...

fes.

«secoOuld see you go into the bathroom

sasid
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that's right.

They had the most extroadinary bath heater with, you had a
direct flame...

that's right.
«..that used to heat the water
an old chip heater

used to, the water would fall and the flame would Just hest
the water as it was falling, and it, I'd never seen anything
like it before.

I can remember my mother being in tears after about a week
there and just said, you know, do we, do we, why did we come
to Newcastle.

17 and 6 rent.

Yeah, it Jjust wasn't worth it, but ah, well, yeah, I think
they were paying about 2 pounds 10 or something in Sydney for
a flat so it was cheap but ah, what, you know.

We liked it because it was close to the beach you know its
had a lot, you know, you could peddle down town.

Although Doug, I can recall it being a very isolat:>d place
becauge we, we came from a scrt of a Sydney suburb situation
and there weren't many other kids arocund the area and there
weren't many other families.

Thats right.

and it was really, we were literally in the middle of the
commercial district of the city and sort of normal sort of
family life was prett;r limited in that area.

Alright, so you were younger and I was workiag when I came so
I didn t have a lot of the free time, be mainly weekends, um,
however we really liked it.

I think it was more my mother ——————w—- my father that felt

that, becauge as far as my brother and I were concerned it was
the baths and the beach and they were sort of great attractions

Yeah.

Mr Grebert the eh, Superintendent of Traffic who lived next
door to us, a very dry wit, very dry.

Yes, that, it was actually he was

The minister for gloom they used to call him.

Yeah well, vinegar they called him. Myfather actually went

and approached him as a lowly Sergeant and said will you
support me, you know in terms of getting some decent repairs
done to the house and he refused. I can recall Dad saying

PP o i«
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They're not doing anything with them, they don't know much
about them.

Thinking about it, no your right, no that building was actuall;
built I think when we were living there, at the back of the
courthouse.

right, yes thats right.

and there was a guy called the morgue keeper. I Taocught or
he might have been the, there was also a courthouse, a guy
that actually lived in %he back of the court too, remember
that, and he may have, he may have been the morgue keeper as
well, he may have been the guy that opened the morgue up
when they came around.

Well we didn't have a car for instance, so when we came to
Newcastlz, T remember Dad bought this old Ford prefect, well
if you've ever driven in a foxrd prefect ycu wouldn't, the
steering you know 1% was very direct steeriang, but we, there
used to be lots of places to go in Newcastle, you know, we
used to go out Jjust about every weekend for a drive in the
country.

vour fathers though being prosecutors would heve worked the
5 day week too wouldn't they?

Yes thats right
thats right

thats compared with the shifts that the General dubties police
would have worked

Yeah thats right, it was sort of 8 til 5 I sunpose, 8 til
5 I think

so where were they actually based, where was bhe police
station at that time, would "“hat have been in Hunter strcet?

the police stetion was in Hynter Street.
were they based there?
Dad was baged, no they were baged

:
house, Hewcastle court T think they are
same Toom

n a big room in the ccourt
still baged in *the

wedl now they're actually in the new police station in the..

are they?

prosecuting offices and they then Jjust go over to court
because its so adjacent.

well as you go up Bolton street and you look at the old court
building you would have looked at thetr room, would have
been, there's the main entrance

On the left

and it was immediately to the left on the, I suppose it would
have been the first floor level that was the prosecuting room.
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on the same floor as the entry to the courts?

ves, thats right.

then I think they were going to move that upstairs later when
my father, well after Dad retired.

right

but thats the main room Jjust there

upstairs now is a, they Just use it as a tes room and there
is a, there has been a photograph, its disappeared now, they
tell me someones taken it, T think Don Geddes may have taken
it to get it framed and it was a photograph of prosecutors
the retirement of somebody and awnole lot of oId solicitors
right

I've seen that one, its a bit like that one there

its a bit like *the other :one but its, thats not the one
right

so do you recall the other police stations that were operating
at the time in the newcastle area?

well T can recall a few that aren't now, from my vague sort
of memory of the, being one at Adamstown for instance that
was condemned and pulled down

Do wou remember where that was?
J

I'm just trying to think, was it near the school, T think it
might have been near the school

because there's still opne at Adamshtown

veah, I think thats a new station, but, I can recall also
somewhere along Glebe Road there was a llerewether lockup or
police residence

There was a residence, yes there was a call box down there
somewhere

I know there's one in Wickham because I've often run past it,
the old, it might be a private home now but its obviously
an ex police station and there was one at Union Street I think

Newcastle west?

Yeah, I'm not sure who was there then, I think it was a
licensing or somnething like that, it might have been back in
those days.

They have used it for licensing over the years.

I can remember when Dad was Superintendent they were telking
about the new buikding, the new building they---seemed to go
hack way way talking about this new building they were going
to build, and also I can remember the, a bit of a schemozzle

about, about say Charlestown, because Charlestown in the 50's

cee/153
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was just a bit of a village really but it was obviously
developing, and it wes, he was trying to get a police station
at Charlestown but they ah, the politics of the situation was
that it had to be built at Dudley so they built the police
station, lockup out at Dudley. I can remember very much
argument —-—-—-—-

well thats still there

Its still there I know but the
only Jjust operating

Yes but you know when it was obvious that Charlestown was
growing and needed a, I mean I'llbet that Charlestown is
bursting at the seams now.

it is.

eventhough its got a new one

What about, was Hamilton, was that operating at the time?
Yes, yes.

Yes, not, thats any way Jdifferent, same building

and I think *thats typical of what the old residences were,
its a dump of the month

A lot of them look the same, lilke there's one at Stockton
that looks the same, they were all designed by a

I'11 tell you that story about the Hamilton police station
where some old retrobate came along and pinched the money out
of the police safe at the old, no one knew that at all,

and so that there was this inquiry ycu know and all the
Police at Hamilcon they all told stories that didn t quite
tally up becauge and tim finally there was a young Constable,
no, I don't know how young he was who agreed that he'd, that
he'd svolen it, 1e even took them out %o show them where he
threw the money over or threw something over the bridge and
all the rest of it, ended up shooting himself in the foot

at the peclice station.

well I remember that.

You know there was some very odd thing about it, but any
rate it finally came about that this old retrobate talking
to his, to the priest or something, he ended up coming

along owning up, he saw the police station open end the, and
The ah cafle

who'll guard the suardians

cor was conyi:letely open when he walked
n, took the money out of the safe Just

veah, who'll guard the guardians is how it should be

voad 1
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one aspect of that, Dad's Job too was the, used to have to

do the Hunter Valley courts but that was only something might
have done one every two or three months like Dungog =-- Stroud
I think were two courts that were open in those days

and Maitland

Maitland had & prosecubor didn't it, Ted Cahill wasn't he
there?

I know Dad used to be up at Maitland a fair bit

Yeah, I was sure Ted Cahill was there but anyway I might be
wrong

~——~ Dad had a friend that, a guy that Jjoined the police at
the same time as he and he actually came to Newcagtle as one
of his first stations in the early 40's and apparently back
in those days that was, it was a place sent for punishment
sort of thing where you...

Newcastle?

yeah, if you did the wrong thing you went to Newcastle and
this guy actually left the Police, he only stayed in five or
six yeuars and left, he was very bitter about the treatment he
recedved up here but I know he, he wasn't sent up here as
punishment but he was Just a young Constable sent up to this
where apparently there must have been a lot of, and the morale
must have been pretty low because it had this reputation and
the Police back in the 40's, now whether how long that lasted.

Up to even more recent times, I've been in since 1974 around
that period of time, to be sent to the country was punishment,
you'd be threatened, you'll get Broken Hill or you'll get sone-
where else

well thats qutie true

that's changed now, the demand Tor coming, for going to
country areas is, no one wants to live in the city.

But I remember that Newcastle was really regarded as being
amongst Police that were here as being a great place to be,
but when we went to Wagga for instance we'd, it was, Dad was
sent there on zondition that he'd keep quiet, you know,
because he'd had the trouble with the I'olice Commissioner as,
as um an officer of the Police Association, he was Vice-
president, I think, you know, Commissioner Mackay was pretty
tough sort of fellow who would Just transfer people off or
even give them rank Just off the cuff.

talking to Rex LADKIN, T believe he told how he got an instant
trangfer to some Country town because he wouldn't join the
Police Athletic club, then he decided to join and he jot an
instant transfer back.

Yes.

v
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CEOMPTON Well the story goes, the Commissioner you're talking about
was that Mackay?

LITHGOW Les Mackay
CROMPTON Well the story gjoes, I might have related to you was that a

future Folice Commissioner Fred HAUSEN he got his promotion,
hisceomnmission rank because

PARSONS could fly a plane

CROM:TON he was flying an aeroplane one cday and the Commissioner was,
was one of his passengers and he sald 'thank you very much
Sergeant' and someone turned to him and said he's not a
Sergeant he's only a Constable, he said 'he's a Sergeant now'

PARSONS Yes I've heard that story

CROMPTON S0 the story goes, ... Well with your father being a vice
president in the Police Association would he have been still
active in the Association when he came here because he came
with Commissioned rank didn't he, and

LITHGOW yes he was
CkOMPTON these days someone with Commissioned rank isn't part of the

police associstion, they are part of another, public service
officers union.

LITHGOW He was always involved I think in the asgociation matters as
much as he could be, or well he was vice president, he might
have been president of the local branch here when he retired,
but he was very much involved with —————-

END OF SIDE 1 OF TAPE 1

START OF CIDE 2 OF TAPE 1

LITHGOW «sess.bhe gift of the gab I suprose you might say an, so that
he, @and you know, he was the first Policeman to give talks
over the radio for instance, I can remember as lifttle kids
running up and gluing our ears to the ABC we only listened
to the ABC and our friendly Policeman I think it was

PARCONS T remember too when Dad Jjoined back in those days Mackay gave
a preference to Policeman who were good sporlLsmen so if you
were a footbhaller or if you were a rower in those days because
in 1936 ther: was a Police, the Olympic eight from Australia
was actually a team of Policeman, NSW Police, soon as they
found out, he found out that Dad was an ex champion rower
he was put in the Police eight and he got all %hose favcursble
sort of shifts vnd the footballers were the ssme, I Tthink thats
probably still, maybe thet's still true, I don't know, also
the ghletes like Rex Ladkin who was there the other day, they
g0t very favoured ' treatment because, simi.ly becaouse, didn't
Mackay want bto foster the imapge of good sportsmen amongst the
Police.

CROMPTON While we are on that puint, uo you recall auy eoutstanding
Police sportsmen in this area, I know of course there were

e
&1l through the State but in this area in the time that you
were here or perhaps had heard of from this arceat



PARSONS

CROIM?TON

CROMPTON

LITHGOW

CROMPTON

PAREONS

CROMPTON
PARSONS

CRCMPTON

- 1B ~

Um, I think, to be honest I'm not a football fan so I can't,
but T know that a lot of Folice, a lot of Police up here

were sort of, you know in-the local first grade Rugby League
teams but I can't reember any of their names, @ll I can cort
of remember was thet Merv Wood wns the Olympic Sculling
champion in the late:0's and of course Murray RILEY of course.

Well he became famcus FTor his Olym=zian and became famous for
Nig.a»

drug habit, yes.

I can remember more, or Dad, I think being more involved in
social gemes like bowls against the, the um, Solicitors or
something like that, but there used to be cricket matches and
things such as this.

Would they have been fund-raising days?

I think they were just sort of fun really, you know, they
were, I think my old man really enjoyed his job, he had a lot
of fun, he really loved that Coulthouse and he was really
very depress=d ‘tThen he was taken off the Court in the, in that
about 1947 when he was sent ‘o GGtladesville for general

iolice dutieg becauve the Commissioner didn't like him and
then later on he was sent off to the country provided he

kept quiet.

Yes

That's an interesting point because I can remember my
father actually, the last year of his service which he spent
on light duties and I think it was falr to say that he was
fairly dedicated to his job and mally lived for that job and
because of the, of the sort of odd structure of the Police
where there could only, where it was sS.... sort of military,
sort of rankings, once you reached the rank of Inspector you
could no longer be, be a prosecutro, in fact they only had
one or two Sergeants First class so that, peonle who had
probably spent 20 or 25 years gaining a particular expertise
in a branch of law, and you know were regarded rightly or
wrongly as a sort of an elite group in the Police in those
days, very experienced at their, at their art, craft,

vroffession or whatever were suddenly thrown into general

k)

duties at some obscure Police station simply because they had
reached a certain rank.

Zomebody with less experience replaced them.

That's right and it Jjust “idn't make sense and I know that
Dad was very depressed about that, you know, that was, ah,

was a totally con caring thing which was the numbers game

I suppose, they had this perametal structure of promotion and
people who had the respect T think of the legal proffession
in Sydney and Newcastle suddenly, you know they had all those
years of experience was Just shot down, the shoot so they
could get given a job as an Inspector at some obscure district
somewhere or other.

Yes, promchion was then on seniorerity.

. Y
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Strictly, and Dad was I think 17 years a Sergeant 3/class
because of that promotion system, ah, you know he Just sat
in a gqueue and waited.

Yes. Bid ah, did either of your fathers speak of any of the
0ld cases that they did in the Prosecuting, any stand out
within New, within, in this area?

The answer's yes but off the top of my head I can't think of
any of them but Dad was always at the dinner table talking
about, you know, what he did at work.

Oh yes, that was the

~~~~~~ some of the more interesting murders and that sort of
thing, um he's mentioned names in the past, we've sat down at
Christmas and birthdays and things but I, I, if you'd asked
me earlier, If you'd asked me to prime him up this afternoon
to mention & few names I probably could vut, no I can't
think of anything ---- of my head.

The same could probably be gaid of some of the old criminals?

Yes, oh you know there's been some very fuany
things, I mean that created a bit of a stir in the community
here, like the, what there was the yellow tie mob or something
like that they called it, thejy

well before Dad's time, but I remember that yes.

Well I meang it was an unfortunate, really a very unfortunate
thing, but I know

Yellow socks wasn't it?

Oh might have been yellow socks, something like that, but ah,
you know, homosexual people.

and that was how they were identified was it?
eah.

~———=the story I heard was they they had a club down at the
Ocean baths and th-.t the manager of the baths was in on it,
and -—--- a lot of proffessional and business people in tThe
cityd

Oh yes.

It was a real bloody scandel apparently.

Oh it was a real scaadal.

I don't think that anyone would bat an eyelid today.

No, yes, a terrible scandal really, but the thing was there
were, that once the, once informations been laid ---- those
people well the vholeweight of the law reclly came down and ;
there, it caused a bit of a, I can remember that as being =a
bit of a scandal, the other one was that Policeman shboting
himself in the foot and getting all, that was a really odd
case, um, there must of, there were lots of other things

that Dad, I remember going away on, like this timber fraud
eee/18
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business up the coast, I mean tht was an incredible thing at
the time but I'm, I'm Just trying to think of, there were a
lots of, there were murder case and so on I know that were
pretty frightening, I know.

They certainly had an,.they:egrtainly had a wide range of area
of things that they had to be involved with, I mean I can
remember Dad again when he went to Country for stoek, stocxk
thieving and things like that and then you had the zort of
trddltlonal #rafflc matters, sort of Criminal matters in the
city and they were always, they alwuvs were the assistant to

the Coroners in the coronial, Coroner's court.
————— YeSe.

and, I can renmmber him g01ng to sort of, um, bedside court
hearings in the hospital and things like that when 1eople

were dylnb and ah.

Yes, you were talking about the wvellow tie, the yellow sock
mob, I spoke with Keith's Dad Just recently, 2 weeks ago,
and whilst I was there a fellow by the name of Tex Ladkin

came in, who is a retired Police Officer, he retired well
before due date of retirement, he left the job early and he
was an old Consorting Squad meuber and he was one of the two
Police Officers that came up and broke up the vellow tie mob.
Did he?

Tes.

I'm woing to see him btonight, T must ask him about that.

He spoke to us about thut.

Did he?

N '

Agk him about thatb.

Aectuully I know one of the names or cone of the pacple in
that but I won't mention their name.

T mean, it would have been lovely to acbually have a couple
of little proupbte her of a few of them interesting cases
because we would have really

Well there was one of a woman with a headless body 1in the
harbour, remember that and don't think they ever solved
that one.

But I can remember little things, you know its funny how 1littl
things stick out in mind, um, at dega for inst&nce going out
to BaLlow to, on a stock problem where they'd have thieving
and the black tracker was up there to meet us and you know I

can remember going up in the utility bruck, thats all they
had and with Dad and ah, its ah, the Detective -———- at the
time was the chappy, and the black tracker emerged from this

trough in the middle of this
it ds'up there and here was btuis black tracker, God they

lived a terrible life, they were living in this wooden, in &
wocden GTrough out on the farm, ah and, and looking at stolen
vehicle, uou know, you wouldn't, its funny how you'd go all
the way to look at a stolen vehicle, and ah, take fingerprinbs

.+/19
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Well that's right yeah. Continuing on from that as well, um,
did they speak to you about or do you recall any of the famous
old Police in this area, ah, it used to be that the Detectives
were the, in thoeseldays, that were *the more actiwve Police
because they were more involved in the more invovled matters,
do wyou recall any of those?

Well I could, a couple thats immediately spring to mind was
Ruy Kelly was one, a name that Dad...

Yes.

One, um Fred Xrahe he was
was in Dad's class, and I

another one, because Fred Krahe
can remember ————-
Lthey were Sydney Detectives though werea't they?
Yeah, yeah.

But I think PFred Krahe camg...

Up here.

Actually retired, or left the Jjob and came up here

Did he

South

and vour Dad mentioned that he was something to do with
Newcastle Leagues.

Was he, right.
at the time, but ah

Well I'm just trying to think, names of people, I don't kawo
how famous they have to be to be famous, they're probably,
anyone that was in the Police at that time were names that I'd
probably be familiar with, like that photograph you showed me
there, 1947 in the FProsecuting everyone of those T can
remember my lather mentioning, but I'm no%t sure, ah, how fam',
ah well we had any up here that were all that, ah, famous, ah.

That's a Sydney, a group of debaters that went across to
Melbourne, but a fellow by the name of Brownette was a chap

that I remember quite well, and Parmenter and...
Yesah well Jim Milne I remember wag the Chief Frosecutor when---
Right.

There's a nhotograph here of um, of your Dad, Dad Doug's
retirement and...

Oh yes
en a0
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CROMPTON and there's, its Q...

PARSONS Well all those names are names that I can recall Dad mentioning
excepting the two women, I don't femember them.

CROMPTON All the Detectives there, Pat Cahill?

LITHGOW Well.

PARSONE I don't remember this fellow.

CROMPTON Thats, yeah, so Pat Cahill he was.

LITHGOW  Pat Cahill was really and Dunipace and..

ARGONS He was the Chief of Detectives wasn't he?

CRCMPTON That's right, yes.

LITHGOW Yes

PARSONS George Dunipace I think, my reco, his con was in ny class at
school, I think he, um, he used to work for ASIO I think he
was “he underccver person for ASIO up here, but that's some-
thing I leamnt years later.

CROMPION What, whilst he was in the FPolice Force?

FARSONS Yes, I think, you “now th:t was his but I might be
WIONE .

LITHGOW No, it could have been Special Branch.

PARL.ONG Yeah.
LITHGOW Deey cRe.
ERUM. 20N  Well we still huave a Buecial Branch.

LITIGOW Do we, right, see the thing is we'd, that, ah, my old man used
to be a bit of a larrikin llre that, you know the ASIO would
come across and hthey'd be saying, a#h,he'd have a bit of a Joke
ah, you know, what do you call yourseclf todzay Fred, you know
the ASIO VL1loke'd go in, you'd know, oh do you, sh sh.....he
used %o loverthe ... they'd send little old 1<._es around to
meetings snd listen o eomewvouy telkiug and UaKe down their
names 2nd reckon they were commuinists or something like that
and then *hLJ'", it would go risht through the, an, and come to
onto Dadds desk and they'd, he'd h:ve to say, of you know he's
a decent bloke or whatever, you know.

CROMSTON  Yes, well what about Bob Shepvherd, his Photos in hthere, do you
recall him at all?

PARSONE I, T do, I remember that D, I remerber him, ah, orking with
ay father and also actually I taught one of his sons at scheool
when T first started teaching so T remember him coming along bo
a parent..

Y
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Well Bob Shepherd.was stationed here and he ah,...
Te did a B A vhen he was up here and in *thése days it was

o </
unusual for a Foliceman to do a part time University degren
and thats something thats stuck, probably not now but it was
then.

He became more infamous with the Police Force for his slleged
involvement, T don't know what, whether it was in involvenent,
with the, ah, the Age tapes, becauge he was in charge of the

Bureau of Crime Intelligence at the time that that came dout.
I think he

was in the Scientific Section up here wasn't he, ah?

I think you're right, wveah.
Yeg, well thats, ho that, sh, yes I

mv fa, my memorics of Dad's work, wor
mich oh, the geonle in the Justices De
g

he magistrates =nd the, und *he lawyers, the
are as Tamiliar tc me as, ah, say as Police.

4
artuent .,
re names

probably spent as much time working with Shemn.
«.a5 he did with Police.

what about, did, ‘do you have any recollection of, of brave
deeds by Police in those days at all?

i . “ . .
Umn, um, no I can t think of anything in particular, I know that
one guy that Dad worked with and his name was Joe Jones, he
won the George medal, but I'm not sure...
Was that here or in bSydney?

When he was stationed up here, but I'm not exactly sure what
he, how, why he won it but, ah, I thought, thats a decoration
o

they don't give away very freely so, ah, but I cantrecmember
why he won it, but I can't think of anything in particular.

Tean.

I can remember Dr HZimore you know snd he
person, a respectec person you know, ah,

was quite a, ah, a
law society and so on.

Hm, hm.

ah, and whats “his chaps name here?
Thats Freddy Hill, he was the ah

oh yes, yes Sgt Hill.

This is a photograph of
.'./22
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Superintendent Lithgow's retirement

ves thats right.

no, farewell of Sergeant Lithgow from the prosecutors

thats right, when we went to...
1957.

he went back to Wagga, well the fellow that I remember most
when I came here was a fellow by the bame of Bully Haves, Gthats
who he used to, I think he might have been an Inspector,
Inspector Hayes, and he was a real character, he was a very
big solid man and the first thing vou'd, he'd give you a kick
in the backside, that'd be the first thing, that'd be the first
greeting you'd get from Bully.

Was that, was he the fellow that had the reputation back in
the thirties of cléaning up the sort of, the west end of town

he'd go down and ¢give the -———-
fHe old Bank Corner boys.
Bank corner boys, exactly.

Oh, Oh, I think, Bully 'd be

There was,
famous for

a, there was a Policeman I heard, he was
generations in Newcaghle.

apparently

I must ask my Dad because he was a Bank corner boy.

Was he, right.

I'11 ask him about that.

I'11l tell you one thing, its a, I know its inconsequential

but its always stuck in my mind, my father telling me that when
he joined the Police he was 5'11¥ which is not exactly short
and he was considered originally, initially for the mounted
Police bhecause thats where they put all the shorties.

Yes, thats right, yeah.

One thinks things have changed a lot since those days I mean
winen 5'11% was the short end of the, of a wsolice, ah, of a
Police class, you know after their coming out, ah, another thin
that sort of sticks in my nmind, him telling me about, there
couldn't have been too many Police patrol cars, ah cars, in
Sydney in the war but they used to drive around in the, I

Think he called it the Western wireless car, no their couldn't
of been too meny of them, in pitch black in bShe blackouts of ~
Sydney with, without any lights on, you know, ah, sort of belti
around at terrific speeds.

Well, the yeahm the wireless cars were the night Detective car

Were they?

in those times. _
PRI b=
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Yag,

and whereas during the day they may have Detectives working
at each station a wireless car could have covered a much

larger area, they'd probably, either cover a district or a
number of districts, for instance here a wireless car would
have gone right up to Singleton, right down to, to Toukley.

right.

and almost dcwn to Windsor, so, you know, that sort of, that
was the sort of thing that a wirless car was.

mmm

ask you, I know you've got an involvement with
old buildings, can you tell me what you know about old Police
buildings?

In this area?

Yes, in the inner city., especially, Hamilton in

Well the only ones I know of, there's the Police Station thats
now the Hunter Heritage centre, was, I know that was built as
a single story lock wp, ah, between 1859 and 1861 and then it
was added to, you can see 1t when you look at the front of the
building, its widened on the ground storey in the late 1880's
and then they built a, an upper storey around about the sane
time, um, and on the, a lot of other additions have been made
over the years too, to build', sort of the out buildins but

that was a, «h, and thats a very important heritage building
associated with the Police, ah, there's the lockup down the
west end, I think it was Jjust a typical Police station come
resideace, come lockup in its day, ah, but its managed to
survive in the inner city somehow, um, a lot of the Police
station lockups around the lower Hunter Valley were designed

by a Mortimer Lewis Junior who was the sone of a famous architec
and he lived in the area for 30 or 40 years and he deésigned
many of the government buildings in the Hunter Valley and some
of them have his own particular sort of design characteristics,
vou can pick them and I know for instance the police station
at, ah, there's one at Stockton -+ I think and I've ssen
another one at Hintoawhich if you looked at, if you put “he btwo
topether side by side you'd say obviously they were desirned
b7 the same fellow snd he was responsible for quite a few of
lockupe and tha®t in the, sort of, Tewcastle, Lower Hunter
Valley arca over a long period of fime.

th-

The one at Stockbton, do you know where that was located becauge

9
its a newer Iolice EStation there now?

Ah, ah, isn't it still there, ah, it might be a private
residence now. It was there ten 7ears ago, 1 remember driving
around and finding this, no I don't, I'd have to go and hove
a look around, T Jjust assumed it'd still be there.

It may be “hut they operate out of a new Police Station.
D8 they, zight.

What about the Scott Street residences, ah, Police Station or
was it a Police Station, were they residences?

“ea/24
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Oh yes, well that, well that was built in about the, I think
circa' 18382 it wasg a pair of buildings I think for the wabter
police and again in my time one of, as you go up Scott Street
ah, towards the baths, the first one you come to was, ah, was
the Traffic office, the Police traffic office and the second
one was a residence and it was alwa', a Constable lived in,
lived in there, 2h, I think, ah, well of course they've all
been turned over to the community use but that was another
Police residence, um, I'm just trying to think of any others,
um, there's one in Tighes Hill I know because if you go up
Flizabeth Street there's one thats almost identical in design
as the one in Albert Street, Wickham.

Thats ncew a Folice residence.

Is that a residence now is it?

Yeah, thats a residence, yeah, Alec

used to live in the old residences 66 G8.
Right.
His father was a Police officer.

Right.
He lives at the Tirhes Hill residence.
ah, ah.

He's presently a Police officer in time, the same as
Wiclkham, theres a Police officer lives in there.

Is that right?
Yeah.
Oh, s0 —=——— right.

That's a Police residence.

Um, there was one at, there is one, in Lambton way, over
Lambton way, um, and I think, I've got a feeling that may
have had a Court attoached to it originally, there was a
Lambton Court, um, back in the last century but its been a
Police residence becuause I know a kid I taught a couple of
years ago, he's, he lived in the house. I don't think its a
Police Station anymore but.

It 18
It s gbkill is 257

If its the huilding you're talking about,

still got a Lambton Police Station.

the build', they've

Yeah, right, well its uy towards the, ah,
centre.

behind the shorping

What about Waratah?

.../25
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Well I, my only recollection of Waratah is that there's a
wireless station, a Police wireless station there, um, was
there another residence, residences there?

Wiell my reading from the lagt Century is they're talking about
a Police Station at Waratah.
Right.

and I think the one that, where the wireless station is, the,
even though its an old building its more recent that..

than 1870 or 1880 whatever it was.
Right.

S50

Well thats..
so there must be another one Shere somewhere.
Somewhere, right, um, gees, I can't think of any others, unm,

Was there a Police residence, or did
down in Darby Street?

you mention it before,

There was, again my recollection of exactly where it was is a
bit dim now but there was a residence down there, somewhere
in Darby Street I think, um.

There was a place at ‘lerewether, P g S &

Was it llerewether?

Llewellyn Street Merewether, that's still a Police residence.
Right

Is it.

Now, a bit of the old lockup was still visible

years.

there for many

Mavbe I'm confusing
long time -———-

those two things because its going back

8]

Alright, um, do you recall the salariegs of your fathers in
the old days, you know, as compared to workers in other fields.
No, all I recall is, I don't think Police were all that well
paid ---— and again you've got this problem of the seniority
system which meant they were stuck on the one salary for a
long time, but, but, I've got a feeling that Dad retirsd ' gbout
%7, 000 a year in about 1972, um, I know that now, that becane;
that he's, he retired on I +think 73 or 75 per cent of his
salary when he was at, ah, it was over 70% and with indexation
I think he's now getting, somewhere now about $20,000 a y
so, um, 20,000, 22,000 a ycar represents % of a, of a, th
must've be getting more mone? since then 'cause s
h

de P 1, | Ls v 1y F = oy 7o =
eguate with that'd he less than 30,000 a Year now.
E - 9 o
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I don't know, but I'm sure that the, that Dgd was on a reason-
able salary when he, whén He retired, but I can, you know,
during the depression --- actually took a cut in salary.

I, I think probably a lot of jobs 4id, but..
In fact, gh..

I think in the 50's though Dad always, I think Dad and Mum
were always fairly struggling in the 50's, they weren't all
that, roiice Coustubles 1 don't think were all that well paid.

No, no, they didn't get much at all, gnd I can remember, you
kmow 1t was always travel in the back of the tram, you know,
ah, you, you didn't sit in the tram.

Vell, I, you know, all the kids I went to school with had 1950's
cars and I remember we had a 1928 Chev' and that, Dad got a
1947 Veuxhall, sc..

Ohﬂ L]

5o if that was any indicution of how well, sort of relatively
well off compared to sort of, ah, peoi:le, sort of, sort of
lived.

Well, when in the, during the depression, I mean, I wasn't, I
was born in 1933 hut, ah, for instance Dad was the, at one
stage there, Dad was the only person in the whole entire street
working so he felt he was lucky in that sense he always ——---
he was overworked, ah, however they did take the cut in salary,
but the, there wasn't much, there was never any, T mean we
would huve been living a different sort of life if there had
been money around.

Actually, one thing that he, that Dad's always been disqruntled
with, that was the fact that when he retired on Supersntiuation
he cculdn't take a lump sum but I've always, he and I have had
nany arguments about this, I've alwayvs maintsained that he, if
vou can compare *the suraraunuation we get, I'd get, I'd retire
on about 59% of my salary and I'm paying, I'll be peying a
very large out', output of superannuation out of my fortnightly

salary and T think Dad was paying a maximum of about 3% or 5%
or something and, ah, retired on 75 indexed for life of his
sédlary which I think wug a pretty reasonabhle deal for what he
put into it, but mind you now I think the widow of a Policeman
gets, I think there's a big cut there, I don't know how Mum
would survive on -—-- T think 62)% of Dad's super, I think
thats not so crash hot.

62% and % of his 75%---?

Yeah, yeah, um, but as I say I think we've got a sore point
amongst a lot of Police that they couldn't take the, a great
lump sum.

Well Mums still alive and her salary, her Police pension, it
just, it doesn't quite cover the nursing home really, I mean
its Jdust, she's a little bit of income from a house that she
was, has been --- her house, ah, and so on, you know, its
pretty tight.

s suf i f
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CROMPTON Yes.

LITHGOV It really is, so there's no great, ah, no lot of money in it
I can tell you.

CROMPTCN Yes, your father still alive Keith, does he still associate
with old Police?

PARSONS Well until he got, he's been very ill for 6 months but until
that Lime he would he a reasonably regular attender at the
monthly meeting of the reftired Police association.

CROMPTON Yeah, yeah.

PARGCNS I think as much out of, um, as a soc', mainly as a social thing
and he's kept associations over G5he years with people, you
know, even back from the “O's that he, that he's been working
with, I know since the time he'gs—————en

CROMPTON Iike Rex Ladkin for exanmple?

PARSONS Rex, well Rex is an interesting co-incidence because he's, his
daughter is a friend of mine and thats how they've come to meet
each other again I think Dad would see Rex over the years and
%gy gooday Lo hime every now and again but they weren't sort of,
gquaintances more “han friends, I think.

LITHGOW Well I've talked with your Dad you know and he has such a fund
of stories you know.

PARSONS Yeah.
LITHGOW But he's interesting.
PARSONS Yeah.

CROMPTON Do you, the death of Police, a&ting, active Police, do you
o 9 = 2 .,)7 9 ¥
remember any or the effect that it had on other Police around
the area when a Police officer died on duty?

PARSONS I can remember one that sort of sticks in my mind from the 50's,
a guy called Allan NASH who was in Dad's class and he was shot
ah, he went to a house to answer a,:a call and some crazy person
shot him, so he was a, and of course people killed on duty and
that were pretty rare and I can remember that had a fairly
traumatic effect on Dad even years later he would, you know,
thats a name that, occasionally it'd get mentioned in conver-
sation, so.

CROIMPTON Was that in Wollongong?
PARSONS I think it was down that way.

CROMPTON T

&

hink he died in Wollongong.

PARGONSyes, I think it was that one, um, I think the more you, you
occasionally hear of Police being killed in traffic accidents.

-
L)
n
® » }
,

LITHGOW

PARGONS Thai
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ort of thing, un.

LITHGOW — ——————e a very nasty traffic, bicycle accident at, ah, out near
Hexham somewhere.
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Neville Jury was his name.
Jury, thats right.

Thats right, well he was a good friend of Dads
name I can remember when I waS...

and I, thats a

Yes.,
Constable First class Neville Jury.
Yes, thate right.

September 15, 1957, died after his motor cycle was involved in

a crash near Mayfield.
Yes, ves we were very sad about that, you know.

I think when that, a Policeman died on duty it did have a very,
a serious effect on both my Mum and Dad in terms of, you know,
they felt a, a personal loss, a, because, not Jjust because ——-

becauge I think there was that comraderie in the Police, ah.
Yes, yes.
and probably still is und, ah, and as I say it didn't happen

all that often and, yeah, I think it had a fairly profound
effect, I mean the fact that years later Dad would bring those
things up in conversation.

Did either of you ever attend any, any IPolice funerals.

ah, no, I can't think of any, no, no.

Well T was always working,
like that.

I think, ah, when there was a

I cany, I think I c«n recall seeing perhaps, ‘I remember somebody
being, ah, being buried from Christ Church cathedral and there
w2s a police funeral becauge there were Police lined up on the
side of the road und that sort of thing, but sort, I don't

o

even remember who 1t was now, there was sort of almost like a
military funeral.
T know, with my own, own Dad's funeral there werc lots, lots

of police, lots of policeman.

Did he have a police funeral?

No, it wasn't a police funer 1 but there were lots of police
at the church service and it was, ah, I know it was very

touching.

1e8.

Um, yes, ah, Dad didn't live long after, you know he only lived
three years after he retired, ah, had the massive heart thing,
but he used to love the social life, you know, in the bowling
club and ---- meeting the old crew.

Well there's certainly comraderie, even these days

v mif
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PARGSONS Jell it had a social club I casn recsll when they had an annual
ball, I can, I think Duds got some glacses and that from the
annual ball.

LITHGOW Oh ves the ball, wves, res.

FPARGCNS You know, ah, ah, o7 course I suppose its 4 touchy “ovpic but

e ] can, I( I, I don't RJOM how ou would feel about this

0 in the c¢ra of, unm, llcn the Magons and %he

cs, T #nlny that was a very 1n73r35t ing, ah, I think

y should write a history about S.at sometime. You were

81bjc¢ one or the other or you sometimeg flitted from oune or the

other in order to get promobtion, thats, thats looking as an
observer, relatively, looking from “he outside, who's not
particularly interested in neither, and I think thats an era
behind us now, I Think its an ersz that you and I grew up with
and, ———=—- 1b was Udrtﬂcularj strong in the Police, this
business of Mascns, being a mason or a catholic.

CROMFPTON Yes, well in my service, ah, I'm neither, I'm no®t part of
either, I've heard the same thing and in fact I've heard th
its still going on, but I don't know where, um, but they tell
me thatithere's still an active prote stant. .

PARSONS  Yes, well there was the, there was a club called the Oorana
club, 1f you were a mascon you would Join the Orrana club and
that was sort of a, a social club of people, of Police that
Were masons.

CRCMPTON Tts still operating, the Qorana.

PARSONG there was the Guild of St Christophers I think was the catholic
equivalent of it.

CROMPTON Thats right sznd theres one of *hose in Newcastle.

PLRSONS and, ah, oh, you know back in those days I think the story
was: that they were always, sort of the, Commissloner was =
C:tholic once,: one time =znd a Mason the next, I don't think so
much protestants Versus Catholics but you had to actually be
a mason, I think probably a lot of protestants werenlt masons
but there were peonle...

LITHGOW Yes, dad was a great mason.

PARSONS and there were psople I can recall Dad talxing about that
actually changed allegiances to get promotion and, ah, you
know, it was an era I think, where it was not just in the
Police, that you, it was an understood thing, you either
Jjoined one or the other and..

CRCMPTCON Was your father one of either?

PARSONS Teah, he wus a Mason, ah, I don't thibk it got him anywhere.

CROIMPTON Was your father one of either Doug?

LITHGOW Yeah, oh he was a Mason, yeah, very active

'--/BO
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PARSONS and I think there wos a lot of Dad's friends in the Police
were Catholics and the, and “he, they would socislise together
and they'd Jjoke about it together, my, mind you I think
probably, you know, at the same time there would be, there,

I think they sort of learned to live with the fact that there
was a trem and us thing up to a certuin point that they weren't
you know, at the same time that wasn't going to ruin, ruin
friendships but I, you know, it seems to me that, ah, if that
sort of nonsense did go on and it, well it did go on but it
was, ah, there was, ah, both, both sides were responsible for
continuing what was a bloody ridiculous situation.

CROMPTON Yes, yes.

v

PARSONS Where promotion depended upon that sort of allegiance.

LITHGOW Yes, but then, then the promotion by seniority would have, ah
carved that down to a lot of extent but I cen imagine, ah, ah,
these, ah, cliques developing when you've got, ah..

PARSONS Transfers and things like that.

CROMPTON Yes, probably would have been more affected than, than the
promotion.

PARSONS The Fire Brigades I'm told is, and the Railways I'm told is——-——-
as I say it was Jjust part of the 50's, 60's, “O's 30's I
suppose era, I think its died, sort of died a bit of a natural
death in many areas in society.

LITHCOW But, ah, theres no doubt, ah, living as a Policeman's son, you
know, you had Lo be very much on your mettle, you always
were there as a...

PARSONS I can recall subtle discrimination from, about being a Police-
man's son.

LITHGOW You, you had to be very very careful thut you didn't get
involved in anything *that was, sh, at all...

PAREONG es, tell your father and all that

LITHGOW You know, goodness me absolutely, you know, you, so damn, you
7 know, you, I know my father it was so scmupulously honest you
know, just couldn't allow, couldn't stand anything that, thet,

that was at all, ah.

PARSUNG That's something in my father still feels very strongly about,
he went through the police force doing the right thing, we all
know that “he S£.P. betting and all those sort of things that,
you know, that people-——————memmr——

TAPT NUIBER 2. SIDE 'B' used as side '1'
LITHGOW ...the ah, the Police wvehicle left the station, the, the £.P.

bookies knew.
CROMPTCN Yes.

PARSCNS and I would, T think being on the take is the expression that
they used to use and I, as I sayv T know thut Dsd like your
Tather wus a person who went though the, through his job with

a very sort of, almost puritanical, sort of moralistic attitude
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VAo

Yes very much.

...about that sort of thing....and very bitter about cops who

were on the **Vﬁ and vet I think Dad ¥new thet a lot of his

friende and collecagues w“toq some of them anyway, were
retired and went on « wor.

probably, their therones T thi
4

trip a couple of years djter they retired while Dad was sort

of still wnaying offhis house, but, unm...

Yes ywmld T ask vou in f L. SN what vour memories of
>S5y COULLO as ou 1n inisaing, um, wiat YOour mMemorlLe il

being a son of a Folice Officer was like

Well, you know, I'1l1l, I'll, I'll speak first being the oldest...

Well I, I think th -t we had this puritanical regime that we hac
to live under and it was Just, ah, I can remember some, sone
time taking some damn stupid little thing from Coles once and

s
L d

@)
v
3
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elng e it back, you know, some little, some stupid
little thing, it might have been a tin whistle or something

C

and but you know we were, ghﬁ ah, I think that
Was licemen was very much T\o ced oked up to in the

9

>
we were, were ever
W concerned but you head
ertain way.

I don't feel

Yeah, well much the same, I, I think that the particular Job
that our fathers 4id too, and that commanded a fair amount of
respect in the conmunity, it made things difficult when,
occssionally my brother and T were, behaved like larrikins and
made, I can remember once being, not the baths, the Manager of
the bathe ringing up “he local Insyechor of Feli Yir

This wasn't the one with the yellow ties was it
No, no it was the other guy actually, he'd left by then, and
thats, and being caught at school doing a -- you know, and
the headmaster had rang Dad up and the attltude was becauge

we were Policeman's sons we were supposed to be above reproach
which we were anything but that, but, ah, I think my memories
are that it was, yeah, Dad, I think, that sort of disciplined
sort of, um, semi military sort of life of a Policeman had its
effect on Dad, Dad sort of did grow up believing that you, ===---
obeyed, you did what you were told and you accepted that even
things that you disagreed with personally and, um, I think, I
sort of remember Dad having a gense of vocation about his Jjob
really, um, retiring with that, he felt that he'd, that he'd
had, you know, a vocational sense about his Jjob, um, there

was, I think there was was a subtle discrimination, I felt that,
you know, that were even with teachers that taught me, I can
remember one Primary school teacher who made, who made the odd
Jjibe about cops and that, so you did actually put up with that
sort of subtle anti Police thing from time to time.

Yes.

I think my mother then did too, um, mind you it was, a, we all
went through, it was Jjust an in----, it was an in----,

suppose everyone, the job that everyone's father does has some
sort of effect on them, ---- it was an interesting job, it was,

o
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I suppose the fact that we've sat here and talked about it for
the last hour means that it had a bit of an effect on us hasn't
it.

CROMPTON And could keep going.

LITHGOW Yeah, I only wish we had a few of the prompts from old news-
papers because there would be a lot of things that, ah, came
up, names and so on that, gh...

CROMPTON You've Jjust shown me a photo Doug of your father receiving a
cheque for the Police Boys Club, was he, ah, the President of
the Police Boys Club, because I know over the years the, the
Superintendent ofPolice in the area was always the, either the

patron of the president.of it or whatever.

LITHGOW Yes, he was always very active in the Police Boys Clubs, I
know at Wagga and here, and there was the big fundraising to
get the Police Boys Club started in Newcastle.

PARSONS He was the President of the A.H.A. wasn't he, he was the local
publican?

LITHGOW and the...

CROMPTON Do you remember who the big tall fellow is?

LITHGOW Was it, be a bloke by the name of Savage.

PARSCNES No thats not Charlie Savage.

LITHGOW Not Charlie, I Jjust, ah, he's a, he's a big man isn't he.

CROMPTON He's got a United Nations medal on.

PARSONS No thats his 15 years one, or 2% years I'm sorry, with the
blue and the white, the United Nations has all the, half the,

another couple of stripes.

CROMPTON Thats right yes. Did either of your fathers serve in the
United Yations Corps.

PARBSONS No.
LITHGOW No.

CROMPTON They'd have been a bit older than that.
PARSONS No.

LITHGOW No, see.

PARSONS In fact, they'd have been too o0ld for that, In fact when Dad
joined the Police he wanted to leave the Police in the early
part of the war to serve in the Army and the, and I think he
made several attempts to do it and in the end he was reprimandec
and told he couldn't, so he had, he served, I think that was a
source of regret for Dad in the early part of his Police life
but I think in the end, in about 1944, 45 they were actually
letting some Police out to Jjoin the Air Force and the Army
but by that time he'd changed his mind.

eee/%3%
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Yes, I can remember hearing stories during the war, it was
very rough Police Jjustice you know, you had the Provost from
the Army, American, American Army was very hard on the, their
black troops.

That, well that's an interesting,.you say that because thats
often, thats the story my fathers told me about the, the, the
discrimination that was shown towards Negro serviceman by the,
by the Military Police.

Oh yes, that..

One of the first times I think Dad actually had to draw his

gun was on a drunken, a drunken hegro serviceman, he was
threatening somebody with a knife or something in some service-
mans club in Rydney and, I remember Dad saying that, you know,
the guy would have, when the military guys got him that would
have been the end of him, Christ knows where he would have

gone but he wouldn't have lived too long.

No thats right, there was very rough justice----I can remember
Dad talking about one, that the military picked up the, the
American military Police just picked up this bloke and Just
drove him into the ground head first.

Was that, was there that sort of trouble here in Newcagtle?
Ah, this was in Sydney.
Yes, in Sydney.

Yes, ah, you know they were, and there was one time I think
Dad had this, ah, see there was a lot more street crime in
those days, you know, when they had this fellow and he, trying
to, trying to arrest this bloke he had his, had him,
handcuffed to a telegraph pole was trying to, ah, to get this
other chap and the mob were really going to lynch him, you
know, and he was only saved by a, by a Taxi driver who drove
his Taxi straight through them all, and things like that.

Mention famous names in that period, Bumper Farrell was a name..
Yes.

Yes.

———— My father mentioning a few times and there was one cop

who used to get the drunks and sort of, sort of almost peel
them out of the black maria head first in the, yet all the

cops would have to turn their heads the other way while this
guy sort of..

Bumper Farrell was he...

Might have been Bumper Farrell.

He was, still a, a, ah, Police Officer in my time.

Was he?
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Was he”?

and I recall him being the night officer one night in Sydney
and, ah, when I was stationed at Randwick and Bumper Farrell
used to come in and he'd call everyone Mick and the fellow I
was working with his name was Mick and Bumper Farrell came in
and he said "G'day Mick, how ya goin'?" Oh thanks Sir I didn't
realise you knew me.

He called everybody Mick and you'd always have to have a drink
there for him, and, or a cup of coffee and he'd sit there and
chat with you.

Its a pity in a way that you hadn't met Bad six months ago
because Dad does have a million stories about, you know..

Yezh.

basically about the conditions of Police and some of the old
characters in the Police Force, some of them go back from the
20's and 3%0's in those was years and some,.their bloody carrying
ons that went on, a lot of those stories that sort of went in
one gar and out the other.

Yeah, yeah.
I need some prompting from Dad.

Well, now the unfortunate thing is we're restricting you to
Newcastle and, and of course most of the life was in Sydney
wasn't it, in the, ah..

Yeah.

.oin the, ah, in the o0ld, um, the old days, the crime, the majoz
crime was there.

I\qm’

and it was unusual for something to happen here.

get the odd murder here.

that sort of thing, and there was, I remember in, ah, the
do you remember Max Stead, remember there was ah, the
controversy over, um, some one putting an Aubrey BEARDSLE]
in the window of a shop and they, all the cops went out
and, ah, arrested this guy for this obscene, dis',
disgusting, um, pornographic portrait which is, you know, you
can find in any book, you'd go into Angus and Robertson..

and lMax Stead was he a Detective at the time?

Yeah, I thought you might have known..

i don't know him, I know the name, yeah.

and the cops would ride the bicycles raiding this bloody shop

over a, a totally inocuous, ah, Edwardian print showing some,
oh it must have shown a male or a female in the nude.

eee/35
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Yes, and the other things like, ah, as I was saying earlier the,
ah, S.P. bookying, they just couldn't, you Jjust couldn't stamp
it out you know, at, ah, I, I can remember my Dad'd say at
Wagga there they knew the, where the place was over at South
Wagga but the moment the, the car left the Police Station
they'd, they'd have the thing whatever, the telephones gone

or whatever, you know, you Jjust couldn't crack 'em, he

reckoned the only way to crack them was to put the principals
into the taxation department and they'd go through the, ah,
bank accounts.

Yes, well actually I could, I could, I can remember Dad making
some indiscreet comments about S.P. bookies and who was
involved with it and I won't, but, ah, perhaps a lot of those
people are still around, SO..

Yeah.

S0 obviously---

Yeah.

there were some people that were receiving -—--—---

Can I ask you, can I ask you this about, ah, because Margaret
HENRY would kill me if I didn't ask, ah, about women in the
Police Force?

Ah, right, well actually I was going to mention that because
my recollection of women in the Police Force was that, ah,

Dad had very little contact with them, I think there was, ah,
one Detective stationed down in Hunter Street -—-—-- a woman
Detective, ah, and they occasionally come up to the Police,

up to the Court house as witnesses for different things, um,
but they were very few and far between and most policewomen I
can remember, you know, as a child at school you'd see the ones
that used to come out on that very mundane sort of, ah, sort
of school lecturing duty obviously that was the, that was
considered all policewomen was good for and, ah, ah, also

they used to do a bit of traffic control too I think at school
crossings, but, um..

We didn't —-=-=--

I can remember in the 60's ---- up to, around about the time
Dad retired I think they had, accepting the first women
prosecutor, ah..

Yes.

———— probably quite a few then ---

Well in my time you didn't see many women although women
played a very important part with policing, I mean in the
country you, you could imagine a Constable out in the middle

of nowhere, you know, the wives really rzn the station and he
WaSe s

——-— that hasn't changed, its..

Hasn't 1t?

s nod O
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«.still the same, yes in fact they're now paid, a pittance
but they're paid, ah, for angwering phones and while the husb-
ands out.

People coming, feeding prisoners and all the rest of it. You
know Dad, you can imagine with a station there's a hundred and
one things that come up and you know, you never know when
theres going to be an accident. One of the things, one of the
little stations where they were very busy I remember at
Tarcutta, Tarcutta, Dad used to say, well with the, it was

the most dangerous place to live in New South Wales was
Tarcutta because there used to be more people died in the
whole, the whole, ah, populatione..

Yeah.
...every year at Tarcutta.

One thing that's worth mentioning about women in the Police is
the fact, I think that, ah, wives of Police were, the Police
was a bit like the Army I think and it was very male, not
Just the fact that it was 99% of Police were male, but sacial
life and everything sort of oriented around, around the male,
and I think women really suffered a bit, ah, the wives of
Police suffered from the fact that they were sort of, um,
were not really catered for in terms of, ah, you know, what
went on in terms of Police social life excepting the odd Ball
that the --- the annual ball and the thing it suited the
Police to invite their wives along to and a lot of their
socialising was very male orientated I think.

Yese.

That may still be the cage too, I don't know but, ah, I can
remember my mother and other Policeman's wives and that,
friends of Mum and Dad they were always complaining about
that sort of thing.

I can't comment on that becauge my wife will probably hear
this tape afterwards.

Well it was just, I had an uncle who was a Colonel in the Army
and in many respects the bloody Police wasn't all that much
different you know, its very...

Well I was always surprised, you know, my Dad was always a
very gentle soul at home and, ah, you know, whenever you went
with him anywhere it was yes sir, you know, and yes sir, so
it'd come as a bit of a shock, you know, tc think that these
people stood to attention and ...

who was saluted

How did you feel Doug being the son of someone

regularly?

Well I just thought it was, it was Jjust amazing, I couldn't
believe it.

Yeah.

You know, Jjust, it came as a bit of a shock, but um, oh you
know, you Just tried to ---—-
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It was the typical, of the service type situation wasn't it.
Not look embarassed thats all ----, embarassed about it.

You did as you're told 'cauge I can remember the Constables
sort of standing at attention with my father who was a mere
Sergeant and same sort of, same sort of thing, yes Sergeant,
no sergeant.

Well I really, personally don't think its, um, like that, a
Constable if the Superintendent walks downstairs, well wont
snap. to attention or anything like that, but I knowm hot that
I've been in that long but 15 years, ah, as soon as a Super'
comes near me or somebody of Commissioned rank, stand, stand
still and stand upright and acknowledge and, ah,

I wanted to correct something I said earlier about Dad being
involved with the, the, ah, with the Police Association, he
wasn't involved as a Commissioned Officer because he was still
a Sergeant when in 1957, when he was President of the local
branch.

Right, yes, the Commissioned Officers probably even in his time
would have had a seperate association.

Yeah, I think there was a Commissioned Officers for the Police
Union then, like in teaching, the Inspectors Institute, that,
ah, thets something I actually, you know, I'm very active in
my Union but, ah, I couldn't say I grew up in a family that
was very Union minded, not that they were anti-union, but its
just that, I wasn't even aware that the Police association

was a trade untion until I became involved with the teachers
federation so I think it'd be fair to say that, it must have
been a very conservative union, my father took the view that,
I think, that you know, you, you, well he didn't like a lot

of the conditions but you, you had to accept it and that was
part and parcel of being in the Police Force so I, I would
imagine that the, it would not of, for the majority of Police
probably they wouldn't have been very active in the union and
it would have been a, I, a union that I think, that was fairly
conservative.

Yes.
Yes.

We, we consider that its still fairly conservative although
it, its a hard working union but its probably conservative
compared to most.

I think though the main problem in Dad's day was trying to get
promotion by seniority, rather than this, ah, just ah, off the
cuff promotion and now what was the thing that was really..

Merit, merit based promotion

Yes, no, they wanted to get away, oh well, merit in inverted
commas, you know, merit baged, ah, promotions nonsense,
because its, ah, usually merit for those people that have been
brought to the notice, who count.

- ff B
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I think, well I think Mackay killed the concept of merit based
promotion.

Yes.

Because it was so scandalous but on the other hand, the fact,
the fact that my ... joined the Police six or seven years oldea
than most of the other people in his class meant that :‘he was
denied any chance of ——=-

He was at a real disadvantage.

and he would have obviously made it, ah, without any trouble,
and again it seemed to me that even those who got to be
Inspector; they, they would be a Sergeant for almost twenty,
perhaps a third class for 15 years, second class for 5 or 10
years, third class, sorry first class for a couple of years
but then all the commissioned ranks would all, you might get
three or four promotions in a couple of years, you get people
sort of, they get Inspector 3rd class when they are 57 and
then they might be a Superintendent third class when they were
fift', fifty nine perhaps.

In readiness for retirement.
Yeah.
Yes, yes, its Jjust like headmagters at schools, but, ah,

But I think after 59 you couldn't actually get, accept
promotion.

————— well there was no doubt that Dad had a very interesting
life and loved every moment of it.

Yes.
In the Police Force.
Yes.

But I only wish that I kept some of the stories, I could
remember them because it was always a laugh, you know.

We 've covered so much.

He was really always a, he was a, he was a fellow, he used

to tell such, you know, stories, I can remember him telling

a story about all his kids, you know, he's got two sets of
twins in the family and 6ne in the middle and he told this
story to the, he must have been skiting somewhere or other
over a beer or something and you know, about all his kids
being born on the same day, you know, two sets of twins and
five kids, so some bloke in America got hold of this and, ah,
you know was always writing letters trying to get, ah, copies,
because he kept the oddities.

Yeah, well, well I'1ll finish this interview off, so thanks ver;
much to both of you. Its, its been a real pleasure, I, I
wasn't sure how things would go.

No I wasn't either.
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CROMPTON and its been great fun, so...

LITHGOW  Thanks a lot.
CROMPTON ©So thank you.



